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ATTACHMENT P4  
OLDER NMFS CONSULTATION MATERIALS:                        
MCA 03/15/2019 LETTER  

 
(SEE ATTACHMENT M4, ABOVE, FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL) 
  



From: Zachary Jylkka - NOAA Federal
To: Rima Laukaitis
Cc: Garbolski, Michael; Joseph.Salvatore@ct.gov; Ray, Diane M CIV USARMY CENAE (US)
Subject: Re: State Pier New London
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:25:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Rima,

To confirm, at this stage, you are looking for me to review the information you've provided
(related to ESA species presence) and respond with any general concerns we would have
about the project? Your letter does state that, "We are contacting you to initiate informal
consultation under Section 7(a)(2) of the Endangered Species Act (ESA)." Only the Federal
Action Agency (or their designated non-federal representative) can request initiation of
Section 7 consultation. In this case, that letter would need to come from USACE. We also
have a number of requirements for the content of such a letter before we can move forward
with initiation.

Best,
Zach

On Fri, Mar 15, 2019 at 11:48 AM Rima Laukaitis <rlauk@martinezcouch.com> wrote:

The Connecticut Port Authority (CPA) is proposing facility infrastructure repairs and
improvements that would better position the State Pier Facility to capture emerging East
Coast shipping opportunities and accommodate some of the logistics in cargo flow in
Connecticut.  We are contacting you to initiate informal consultation under Section 7(a)(2)
of the Endangered Species Act (ESA).

A joint permit application is currently in preparation encompassing a Structures, Dredging &
Fill permit and 401 Water Quality Certification permit for submission to the Connecticut
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection (CT DEEP) Land and Water Resources
Division (LWRD), and a 404 (Clean Water Act) and Section 10 (Rivers and Harbors Act)
permit application for submission to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) for
impacts to coastal waters.

Please review the attached project information, provide your response relative to the species
list provided herein, indicate any concerns regarding potential impacts and let us know if
you have any questions or require additional information to facilitate your review.

Thank you,



MARTINEZ COUCH & ASSOCIATES, LLC

1084 Cromwell Avenue, Suite A-2

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

T: 860-436-4364

F: 860-436-4626

rlauk@martinezcouch.com

MartinezCouch.com

Site/Civil Engineering | Land Surveying | Wastewater Engineering

Environmental Consulting | GIS | Construction Phase Services

--
Zach Jylkka
Fisheries Biologist
Protected Resources Division
Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office
NOAA Fisheries
Gloucester, MA 01930
zachary.jylkka@noaa.gov

office: (978) 282-8467

For additional ESA Section 7 information and Critical Habitat guidance, please see:
www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/protected/section7
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December 8, 2017

Mr. Evan H. Matthews
Connecticut Port Authority
455 Boston Post Road, Suite 204
Old Saybrook, CT 06475
Evan.matthews@ct.gov

Project: Proposed Repair Partial Collapse to the State Pier Located at 200 State Pier Road, New
London, Connecticut
NDDB Determination No.: 201710380

Dear Evan Matthews,

I have reviewed Natural Diversity Data Base maps and files regarding the area delineated on the
map provided for the Proposed Repair Partial Collapse to the State Pier located at 200 State Pier
Road, New London, Connecticut. We have known extant records for State Threatened Falco
Peregrinus (peregrine falcon) and State Special Concern blueback herring that occur in close
proximity to your project boundaries.

Please be advised that a DEEP Fisheries Biologist will review the permit applications you may
submit to DEEP regulatory programs to determine if your project could adversely affect
blueback herring. DEEP Fisheries Biologists are routinely involved in pre-application
consultations with regulatory staff and applicants in order to identify potential fisheries issues
and work with applicants to mitigate negative effects, including to endangered species. If you
have not already talked with a Fisheries Biologist about your project, you may contact the Permit
Analyst assigned to process your application for further information, including the contact
information for the Fisheries Biologist assigned to review your application

Peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus) Protection Status: Threatened Species

The peregrine falcon is a state threatened species which has adapted to life in urban settings. The
peregrine falcon is associated with bridges for nesting and brood rearing purposes. Peregrines
will actively and aggressively defend the nest, whether a nest box or natural nest, up to and
sometimes past 75 yards. The peregrine will attack anyone or anything that comes within the
area of its nest. Peregrine falcons are Connecticut’s largest falcon and can measure up to 20
inches. Adults are slate gray above and pale underneath with fine bars and spots of black; they
have long pointed wings with a narrow tail. Young falcons have the same composite but are
darker underneath and browner all over. The peregrine falcon nesting season occurs between the
months of April and June. For this reason, special conditions regarding the timing of work on the
structure must be applied. In order to protect this species, the proposed construction activities



should be completed during non-nesting season months (July – March). No construction
activities should occur between April 1st and June 30th.

Protection Recommendation:
In order to protect this species, the proposed construction activities should be completed during
non-nesting season months (July – March). No construction activities should occur between
April 1st and June 30th. If work needs to be conducted during the breeding season (April 1st to
June 30th) then I recommend hiring an ornithologist (bird expert) to evaluate and prepare a
protection plan for the birds. All work on this project must maintain a minimum buffer of 600’
from the nest. If a nest is identified by workers all work should stop immediately and this
information should be reported to our program for further assistance and guidance to complete
the work safely.

Please re-submit an NDDB Request for Review if the scope of work changes or if work has not
begun on this project by December 8, 2019.

Natural Diversity Data Base information includes all information regarding critical biological
resources available to us at the time of the request.  This information is a compilation of data
collected over the years by the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection’s Natural
History Survey and cooperating units of DEEP, private conservation groups and the scientific
community.  This information is not necessarily the result of comprehensive or site-specific field
investigations.  Consultations with the Data Base should not be substitutes for on-site surveys
required for environmental assessments.  Current research projects and new contributors
continue to identify additional populations of species and locations of habitats of concern, as
well as, enhance existing data.  Such new information is incorporated into the Data Base as it
becomes available. The result of this review does not preclude the possibility that listed species
may be encountered on site and that additional action may be necessary to remain in compliance
with certain state permits.

Please contact me if you have further questions at (860) 424-3592, or dawn.mckay@ct.gov .
Thank you for consulting the Natural Diversity Data Base.

Sincerely,

Dawn M. McKay
Environmental Analyst 3































From: Rima Laukaitis
To: "zachary.jylkka@noaa.gov"
Cc: "Garbolski, Michael"; Richard Couch; "Joseph.Salvatore@ct.gov"; "Ray, Diane M CIV USARMY CENAE (US)"
Subject: RE: State Pier New London
Date: Friday, March 22, 2019 6:31:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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RE State Pier New London CT. (UNCLASSIFIED).msg
EFH New London State Pier Draft_3_22_19.pdf







From: Ray, Diane M CIV USARMY CENAE (US)
To: Rima Laukaitis
Cc: Joseph.Salvatore@ct.gov; Garbolski, Michael; Richard Couch
Subject: RE: State Pier New London CT. (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:46:24 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi,

No, we have this under file number: NAE-2018-02161.

We will be reviewing this as a Standard Permit.

Our public notice will be sent to CT SHPO, Tribes, and agencies.  However, you will need to complete an EFH
assessment (NMFS) and reach out to NMFS for Section 7 (Endangered Species)

I will fill out the form and send it back to you soon.

Diane

-----Original Message-----
From: Rima Laukaitis [mailto:rlauk@martinezcouch.com]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 5:44 PM
To: Ray, Diane M CIV USARMY CENAE (US) <Diane.M.Ray@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Joseph.Salvatore@ct.gov; Garbolski, Michael <Michael.Garbolski@aecom.com>; Richard Couch
<Couchre@martinezcouch.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] State Pier New London CT.

Good Afternoon Ms. Ray,

Martinez Couch & Associates (MCA) has been contracted by the Connecticut Port Authority (CPA) and AECOM to
prepare permitting for the State Pier Improvements.

Last year we helped the (CPA) to obtain permits for the existing Central Wharf Platform demolition, Part 1. File No.
NAE-2017-03164. This is the file ID that Ms. Susan Lee assigned to the project. We are not sure if this file number
will remain or will be assigned a new one.

Please find the attached  U.S. Army Corps of Engineers DEEP Permit Consultation Form. This will presumably be
for the Part 2.

Please review, complete the form, and return to us.

Also, we are assuming that you will be reaching-out to the Tribes, EPA, NMFS, and USFWS. If that not the case,
please let us know.



Feel free to contact us if you have any question or need more information.

Thank you.

Rima Laukaitis, P.E.

Project Manager

MARTINEZ COUCH & ASSOCIATES, LLC

1084 Cromwell Avenue, Suite A-2

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

T: 860-436-4364

F: 860-436-4626

rlauk@martinezcouch.com <mailto:rlauk@martinezcouch.com>

MartinezCouch.com <Blockedhttp://www.martinezcouch.com/>

Site/Civil Engineering | Land Surveying | Wastewater Engineering

Environmental Consulting | GIS | Construction Phase Services

    <Blockedhttps://twitter.com/MARTINEZCOUCH>     <Blockedhttps://www.linkedin.com/company/martinez-
couch-&-associates-llc>

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED




